From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 11:52 AM

To: 'Paul Musso'

Cc: Kerrie Langford

Subject: RE: Request for video link to Canberra for FWC SES Award Review Hearing

Dear Mr Musso,

Re: AM2014/286 — Supported Employment Services Award - Hearing Schedule

| refer to your email below.

The Commission has made a video-link to Canberra Commission available on those days.
An amended notice of listing will be published and sent to parties in due course.

Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

From: Paul Musso [mailto:paul.musso@nds.org.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 9:44 AM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Kerrie Langford

Subject: Request for video link to Canberra for FWC SES Award Review Hearing

Greetings,

NDS requests a video link with our Canberra office so that our National Employment
Manager Kerrie Langford can participate in the SES Award review Hearing.

The video link will be needed for the following days:
5 February

8-9 February
12-16 February


mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
mailto:paul.musso@nds.org.au

Please advise contact details for the video link.

Please also note that NDS Chief Executive Ken Baker will be attending the hearing on 14
February in person to present witness evidence, as per the timetable released by the

Commission.

Thanks in advance.

Paul Musso

Paul Musso
Policy Adviser
National

Ph: 02 9256 3171
Fax: 02 9256 3123
Mob: 0414 523 149

Email: paul.musso@nds.org.au
Web: www.buyability.org.au

Level 19, 66 Goulburn Street
Sydney NSW 2000 PO Box 20637
World Square NSW 2002
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